Date: January 2, 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: RYK-WPEA121N
(Original Grant date: 05/03/2011)
Applicant: SparkLAN Communications, Inc.)

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: RYK-WPEA121N, originally granted
on 05/03/2011.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 Additional antennas and antenna types are added-<Dual band Dipole antenna /
Rodem Microsystem Co., LTD/ DA2458-03>

Change #2 New Vieworks System Control Unit (Model: FXRS-03A) embedded with this
approved module and added antenna.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,
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Celia Hsu

Executive Vice President
celia.hsu@sparklan.com
SparkLAN Communications, Inc.
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